DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE

Chair: Karen Morgenthaler.

February 08, 2024

10:30AM – 1:30PM **Minutes–Zoom**

Staff: Carolina Frane; Jesse Hansen; Chris Lobanov-Rostovsky; Reggin Palmitesso-Martinez; Alyssa Dalen; Brittinie Sandoval, Kelly Lippitt, Rachael Collie

<u>Committee Members</u>¹: Karen Morgenthaler (Chair); Jennifer Parker; Michelle Hunter; Erin Gazelka; Melissa Hall, Jeannine Anderson; Sandie Campanella

Members Absent: Erin Gazelka

Staff Absent:

<u>Guests</u>: Josh Gunkel, Mary Anne Avery, Sandra Merrow, Kaye Knaub, Sharon Griffin, Xaviera Turner, Marcela Paiz, Kristine Carrera, Julie Hanks, Garett Gebhart, James Easton, Terry Shanahan

"CDPS is committed to the full inclusion of all individuals. As part of this commitment, CDPS will ensure reasonable accommodations are provided to enable all people to engage fully in our training, meetings and events. To request accommodations, please contact Kelly Lippit no later than 7 days prior to this meeting. Please make sure to also let us know if you need any of the materials in an alternative format."

Start Time: 10:32AM

UPCOMING MEETING PLANNING:

Meeting date	Member Absences	Key Items to be discussed	Items Needing Ratification
2/8/24	Erin Gazelka		
3/7/24	Jennifer Parker, Sandie late		
4/11/24	Sandie Campanella, Melissa Hall		
5/9/24	Jennifer?		
6/13/24	Melissa Hall		

1. GENERAL ISSUES FOR DISCUSSION: 10:30AM-11:15AM

Topic	Notes/Comments	Decision/Action
Any Recusals for this meeting?		- none additional reported

¹ Quorum requires two thirds of committee membership (3 members) and a minimum of two clinicians are required to review evaluations.

Approval of January minutes	Approved by consensus
SCR roll out	Statutory rollout beginning. Have info on 3 cases will begin SCRs next month with consensus. 1 voluntary SCR and 2 for cause.
Research analysis for Teletherapy	Research team presented presentation analysis results. Background: prior to 2020 Appendix I did not allow teletherapy; revised in 2021 to allow due to COVID-19. Outcomes: mental health teletherapy not inferior to in-person treatment, CBT most effective for teletherapy, attrition rates are greater for less experienced therapists. Lack of studies is a limitation for this subject and conversation.
	Providers have an overall positive attitude regarding teletherapy. Some concerns noting emotional connection, privacy and legal issues. Benefits are access to care.
	Data size of 1,448 client records from the DVOMB PDMS and provider data input into Reliatrax.
	Results: 757 or 52.3% received group teletherapy tx, 50.3% group overall. 13.1% received individual tx. 4% received both teletherapy and in person tx. 45% in person only tx. Discharge info: 38% in person, 51% teletherapy for completed discharge. Unsuccessful discharge: 55% in person and 39% teletherapy only.
	Overall length of tx was 7.2 months. Takeaway is clients in teletherapy only were in
	treatment longer. Majority of clients are in Level C treatment. However, level C has more in person treatment 51% as teletherapy only at 39% for Level C offenders.
	Limitations: Do not know if teletherapy caused the differences seen in tx length or outcomes. Selection bias, limited info on mixed modalities.
	More analyses are needed including additional factors that may help narrow in on the impact of teletherapy on client outcomes.

2. ATTESTATION OF BOARD MATTER CONFIDENTIALITY

To be read by the Board Chair:

"Do you attest and affirm that all conflicts of interest have been disclosed and that confidentiality of all board matters has been maintained since the previous board meeting?"

ARC Member responses: Y-KM, MH, M.Hall, SC, JA, JP

3a. Applications and Variance Requests: 11:15AM-12:15PM

Do ARC members need more time to review assigned materials?

Are there any items that require discussion in Executive Session? If so, please state the Provider ID and the reason.

Provider	New or MIL?	Notes/Comments	Decision/Action
686	□New MIL □Variance □Concern	Renewal application-missing information update.	Conditional renewal contingent on outcome of complaint. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y
3130	New ☐ MIL ☐ Variance	New Associate application for males for treatment and evaluation including teletherapy.	Approve associate application for males for tx and evaluation including teletherapy. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y KAREN/ MELISSA RECUSED
3130	☑ New☐ MIL☐ Variance	New SOP application for females for treatment and evaluation including teletherapy.	Approval of SOP application for females for treatment and evaluation including teletherapy.

			KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y KAREN/ MELISSA RECUSED
3180	⊠ New □ MIL □ Variance	New Associate application for males for treatment and evaluation including teletherapy.	Approval of associate application for males including treatment and evaluation and teletherapy KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y
			JEANNINE RECUSED
3182	⊠New ⊠MIL □Variance	New Associate application for males for treatment and evaluation including teletherapy.	Approve associate application for males for tx and evaluation including teletherapy of males. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y
3182	☑ New☐ MIL☑ Variance	New SOP application for females for treatment and evaluation including teletherapy. Variance for training.	Approve female SOP for TX and evaluation including teletherapy. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y

3b. Complaints: 12:15PM to 12:30PM

Provider	DORA Case Number:	Reason for Subsequent Review	Decision / Action / Comments
706	2024-706	 NEW Complaint Not reviewed – waiting on DORA DORA requests ARC feedback Staff update 	ARC Recommend SCR for cause KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y

978	2023-978-6	 □ NEW Complaint □ Not reviewed – waiting on DORA □ DORA requests ARC feedback ☑ Staff update 	ARC recommends the original decision to dismiss this complaint is valid based on no other substantiating information from the complainant. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y

4. STANDARDS COMPLIANCE REVIEW: 12:30PM-1:00PM

Provider	Random/ For Cause	Notes/Comments	Decision/Action
17	For Cause	Revised SCR documents received and put in the google folder for review.	ARC recommends issuing a CAP for a period of 12 months and obtaining a DVCS to work with during this time. Provide 3 people to work with as DVCS within 30 days and ARC will determine the selection. Work product revisions are due within 6 months. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y
943	For cause	SCR documents revised due 3/12/24	ARC recommends closing this CAP. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y

5. COMPLIANCE ACTION PLAN:

Provider	Dates and Length	Notes/Comments	Decision/Action

6. MONITORING: 1:00PM-1:15PM

Provider	Reason for Subsequent Review	Decision / Action / Comments
91	Staff update-Peer Consultation requirement met.	Close monitoring.
359	Variance Monthly report	ARC recommends staff reach out to provider for additional information on variances. KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y Variances approved with monthly reports.
489	Variance-monthly report	Variance approved with continued monthly reports.
971	POC, new treatment plans by 1-10-24-tabled to Feb.	Staff will work with provider on deficiencies in the submitted tx plans. Smart goals, dynamic risk factors.

		KM Y, MH Y, M.Hall Y, SC Y, JA Y, JP Y
3129	Variance –victim training completed	Monitoring is closed.
3166	Variance for victim training	Monitoring is closed.
3178	TX plans and philosophy statement for review	Monitoring is closed.

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION for the purpose of discussing matters that are confidential pursuant to Colorado Revised Statute 24-6-402(3)(a)(III). Specifically, we will be discussing Mental Health records, which are confidential pursuant to Colorado Revised Statues 13-90-107(1)(g) and 24-72-204(3)(a)(I).

Motion to enter into executive session:	Second:	In Favor	Opposed	
Abstain				

Provider	New or MIL?	Notes/Comments	Decision/Action

END EXECUTIVE SESSION

This is [NAME] and it is [TIME]. We have concluded executive session and will be inviting the public to return and turning the recorder off.

8. VOTING: 1:15PM-1:30PM

Motion to approve items previously voted on: Second: In Favor Opposed Abstain

Motion to vote on above discussed items: Second: In Favor Opposed Abstain

This ARC used Evotes.

End Time: 1:51PM